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Rozier McKay 
& WI. III. s I CERl'IFIED PUBLIC I 

ACCOUNTANTS 

October 7, 20 19 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Honorable Mayor and Board of A ldermen 
Town of Lecompte, Louisiana 

R EJ'ORT ON TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

We were engaged to audit the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Lecompte as ofand for 
the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town's 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

MANAGEMENT'S R ESPONSJiliLIT\' FOI~ TI·IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whethe1· due to fraud or error. 

A UDITOR'S R ESPOj\;SIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
appl icable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audi t to obtain reaso11able assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. Because of the matter described in the Basis 
for D isclaimer of Opinion paragraph; however, we were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to 
provide a basis for an audit opinion. 

BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION 

Detailed records and supporting evidence related to various financial statement amounts were not properly 
maintained. The remaining records were not sufficient to permit the appl ication of audit procedures that would be 
adequate for us to express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements. 

Due to the significant uncertainties resulting from the matters described above, management was not able to provide 
written representations as required by generally accepted auditing standards. 

01 CLAIMER OF OPINIONS 

Because of the signi fi cance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we have not 
been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion. i\ccordi11gly, we do 
not express an opinion on the financia l statements referred to in the first paragraph. 

1407 Pe tCI'RI IIll Drive 
I'OSI Ofnce Uox 12 178 

Alexnnllrin, Ltmisinun 71315 
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OTHER MA TTEf~ 

Required Supplemcntllry Information 

Accotmting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require the information listed below to 
supplement the basic financial statements. 

• Management's Discussion and Analysis 
• Budgetary Comparison Information 
• Schedtile of Net Pension Liability Data 
• Schedule of Employer Contributions 

Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Because of the significance of the matter 
described iri the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, it is inappropriate to and we do not express an opinion on 
the required supplementary infomration referred to above. 

Other Supplemental Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forrnirig opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the Town of Lecompte's basic financial statements. The other supplemental information listed below is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part ofthe basic financial statements. 

• Combining Balance Sheet- Non-Major Governmental Funds 
• Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Non-Major 

Governmental Funds 
• Schedule of Per Diem Paid to Board Members 
• Schedule of Compensation Benefits and Other Payments to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer 

Because of the significance of the malter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, it is 
inappropriate to and we do not express an opinion on the other supplemental information referred to above. 

OTHER REPOin'ING R EQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AliDlTING STANDARD 

1 n accordance with Government A 1.1diting Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 7, 20 19 on our 
consideration ofthe Town of Lecompte's internal control over financial reporting and on ow· tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of Ollr testing of internal control over financial rep01ting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an aud it performed in accordance w ith Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the Town of Lecompte's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

~~~~AJ~ 
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Rozier McKay 
& WI. III. s I CERIIF'I!OD PUBLIC I 

ACCOUNTANTS 

October 7, 20 19 

tNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED lN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable Mayor 
and the 13oard of Aldermen 

Town of Lecompte, Lm.li$iana 

We were engaged to alldil, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial aud its contained in Government A udlling Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General oF the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Lecompte, as of and for the year ended June 30, 20 I 8, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise lhe Town of Lecompte's basic financia l 
statements, and have issued our rep01ithereon dated October 7, 2019. Our report disclaims an opinion on such financial 
statements because of circumstances wh ich prohibited management from providing written representations as required by 
generally accepted auditing standards. 

I NTERNAL C ONTROL OVER F INANCIAL REPORTING 

In cOJmection with our engagement to audit the financial statements, we considered the Town of Lecompte's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financ ial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Town of Lecompte's internal contro l. 

A c/eflciency in inlemal comro/ exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the no1·mal course of perfom1 ing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correcc, m isstatemenrs on a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of defi ciencies, in internal control such that there is a 
reasonable possibil ity that a rnaterial misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected 
and con·ected on a timely basis. A signiflcanr deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first pa1·agraph of th is section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, 
during our audit we identified one deficiency in internal control (20 18- 1) that we consider to be material weaknesses. We 
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

C OMPLIANCE AND 0 TH t R MATTERS 

As pari of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Town of Lecompte's financial statements 01re free from material 
misstatement, we perfom1ed tests of its compl iance with cel'lain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed five instances of noncompliance or 

1407 l'cccrlll:lfl Ori"c 
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other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings as items 20 18·2 through 2018-6. 

TOWN OF LECOMPTE'S R ESPONSE TO FINDINGS 

The Town of Lecompte's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying managements' 
co tTective action plcm described in the table of contents. The response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

P URPOSE OF THIS REPORT 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the ent1ty's intcmal control or on compliance. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
entity's internal contt·ol and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

-4-
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Town of Lecompte 
MANAGEMENT1S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 301 2018 

This section of the Town ofLecompte's annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the Town's financial 
performance during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20 18. 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements include government-wide financial statements and fund financial statements. These rwo 
types of financial statements present the Town's tinancial position and results of operations from differing perspectives 
which are described as fo llows: 

Government - Wide Financial Statements 
The government-wide financial statements report infonnation about rhc Town as a whole using accounting methods sim ilar 
to those used by private-sector companies. These report all revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or 
paid. Furthermore, the government-wide statements include al l of the Town's assets (including infrastructure acquired 
after July I, 1980) and all of the Town's liabilities (including long-term debt). 

The government-wide financial statements arc divided into two categories, which are described as fol lows: 

• Governmental Activities - Expenses incurred in connection with providing basic services including public 
safety, culture, recreation, public works and general administ1·ation are repo11ed as governmental activities. 
The governmental activities are financed by taxes, license and permit fees, fines and forfeitures, and 
intergovernmental sources. 

• Business-Type Activities - Expenses associated with providing utility and sanitation services are recovered 
through fees paid by the customers that utilize these services. These activities are operated in a manner similar 
to commercial enterprises. Accordingly, activities associated with these services arc reported as business type 
activities. 

Fund Financial Statements 
Fund financial statements provide detailed information regarding the Town's most significant activi ties and are not 
intended to provide information for lhe Town as a whole. Funds are accoLJnting devices that are used to account for specific 
sources of fllnds. The Town has two types of funds that are described as fo llows: 

• Governmental Funds - These fun ds arc used to account for essentially the same functions that are reported 
as governmental activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. However, unlike govemmcnr-widc 
financial statements, the governmental fund uses a modified accrual basis of accounting that provides a short­
term view of the Town's fi nances. Assets reported by govemmental funds arc limited to amounts that arc 
available for current needs. ln addition, liabi lities are limited to amounts that are expected to be paid from 
curTently available assets. 

• PJ•oprictury Fund - These funds are used to account for activit ies that function in a manner similar to 
con1rnercial enterprises, including activities associated with the Town's uti lity services. Proprietary fund 
financial statements typically provide a more detailed presentation of the infonnation r·eported in the 
business-type activities portion of the government-wide financial statements. 

-5-



Town of Lecompte 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30,2018 

Financial Analysis of the Town as a Whole 
A comparative analysis of government-wide fi nancial data is presented as follows: 

Net Position 

A condensed version of the government-wide Statement ofNet Position is presented as follows: 

For the Year Ended June 301 2018 For the 
Govern- Business- Year Ended 
mental Type J une 30, 

Activities Activities Total 201 7 

Assets: 
CuJTent and Other Assets $ 18 1,2 11 $ 338,0 I 0 $5 19,221 $ 772,758 
lntemal Balances (242,590) 242,590 
CaQital Assets 2!0 18!729 3!433!526 5!452,255 5,380126 1 
Total Assets 1!957,350 4,014, 126 5,971,476 6, 1531019 
Deferred Outflow of Resour·ces 200,774 200,774 295,252 

Lia bilitics: 
Current and Other Liabil ities 226,032 22,347 248,379 298,6 11 
Long-term Liabi I itics 463,091 7591756 112221847 I ,373,125 
Total Liabilities 689! 123 782, 103 1,47 1!226 1167 11736 
Deferred In now of Resources 77 774 77,774 39,053 

Net Position: 
Invested in Capital Assets (Net) 1,882,0 17 2,673,770 4,555,781 4,449,493 
Restricted 26,88 1 558,253 585, 134 583,42 1 
Unrestricted (517,67 1) {5 17,67 12 {2951432) 
Total Net Position $ 1,39 11227 $ 3,2321023 $ 41623.250 $4,7371482 

As the presentation appearing above demonstrates, the majority of the Town's net position (98.54%) is invested in capital 
assets. Net position invested in capital assets consists of land, buildings, equipment, and infrastructure less any debt used 
to acquire the assets that remain outstanding. The Town uses these capita l assets to provide services to its citizens; 
consequently, these amounts are not available for future spending. 

The Town's remain ing net position is composed of assets restricted to the operation, maintenance, and improvement of 
the Town's sewer facility. Recognizing long-term liabilities associated with providing retirement benefits m the Town's 
employees has e liminated the Towns' remaining unrestricted net posit ion. Despite the absence of unrestl"icted net position, 
the Town has suffic ient resources to meet these obligations for the foreseeable future. 

-6· 



Town of Lecompte 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30, 2018 

Changes in Net Position 
A condensed version of the government-wide Statement of Changes in Net Position is presented as fo llows: 

Revenues: 
Program Revenue_ 

Charges for Services 
Operating Grants and 

Contributions 
Capital Grants and 

Contributions 
General Revenue: 

Property Taxes 
Sales Taxes 
Franchise Fees 
Occupational Licenses 
lntet·govcrnmental 
Other 

Total Revenue 

Program Expenses: 
General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Culture and Recreation 
Urility Service 
Other 
Total Expenses 

Increase in Net Position Before 
Transfers 

Transfers 
Changes in Net Position 

Net Position Beginning 

Net Position Ending 

$ 

For the Yea r Ended June 30,2018 For the 
Year Ended 

June 301 

201 7 

Govern­
mental 

Activities 

122, 126 

260,099 

13,520 

36,215 
462,853 
69,448 
60,133 

93 590 
l.1 17,984 

488,461 
334,7 14 
202,156 
150, 185 

19,514 
I, 195,030 

(77,046) 

(77,046) 

I ,468,273 

1,391 ,227 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

$ 221 ,021 

32 
22 1,053 

241,940 
16 299 

258,239 

(37, 186) 

(37, 186) 

3,269,209 

3,232,023 . 

T otal 

$ 343,147 $ 448,894 

260,099 18,235 

13,520 589,375 

36,2 15 36,387 
462,853 501,726 

69,448 68,757 
60,133 48,597 

93,622 60,5 10 
1.339,037 1,772,48 1 

488,46 1 450,736 
334,7 14 430,203 
202, !56 173,662 
150, 185 128,720 
241,940 181,821 
35,813 36 424 

I ,453,269 1,401 ,566 

( 114,232) 370,915 

( 11 4,232) 370,915 

4, 73 7,4 82 3,909,632 

4,623,250 $4,737,482 

Governmental activities decreased the Town's net position by $77,046. The decrease is due primarily to a decrease in fine 
revenue and an increase in general govemment expenses. 

Business-type activities decreased the Town's net position by $3 7, 186, due primarily to an increase in expenses related to 
sewer operations. 
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Town of Lecompte 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30, 2018 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE TOWN'S FUNDS 

An analysis of significant matters affecting the Town's funds is presented as follows: 

• The Town's govemmental funds reponed a combined fund deficit of$ 286,313 which represents a decrease of$93,387 
in comparison to the previous balance. The decrease is primarily due to the increase of expenditures across several 
general fund departments. 

• The Town's general fund, which is available for spending at the Town's discretion, reported a fund balance of 
$(142,503). The general fund balance decreased by $197,007 due to a decrease in police fines and an increase in 
expenditures across departments. 

• Amounts reported for business-type activities in the Town's individual funds are identical to the business-type 
activities reported in the government-wide presentation. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET HlGHLIGIITS 

The Town's general fund and sales tax funds are required to adopt an annual budget and the budgets are amended as 
necessary. The Town did not amend the budget in the cun·cnt fiscal year. 

CAPlTALASS£T ADMlNISTRATION 

Highlights of the Town 's capital asset administration arc provided as follows: 

• Street lmprO\Iemenls and Overlays were added to several residential streets i11 the Town 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

The Town continued payments on the !own's Series 20 I 0 bonds, the Town's Se\NCI' Revenue Bonds, and a municipal 
lease. 

FACTORS EXPECTED TO AFFECT FUTURE OPERATIONS 

At the present time, no events or conditions have been identified that are expected to have a significant influence on future 
operations, 

-8-



Town of Lecompte 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30:~ 2018 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 115,849 $ $ 115,849 
Receivables (net) 63,7 18 18,2 15 81,933 
Restricted asset 

Cash 1,644 319,795 32 1,439 
Internal balances (242,590) 242,590 
Capital assets 

Depreciable capital assets, net 2,018,729 3,433,526 5,452,255 

Total assets 1,957,350 4,0 14,126 5,971,476 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension runding deferrals 200,774 200,774 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts and other payables 224,936 22,347 247,283 
Accrued interest 1,096 1,096 
Long-term I iabi I ities 

Net Pension Liability 326,379 326,379 
Long-term Debt 

Due within one year 21,962 13,055 35,017 
Due in more than one year 11 4,750 746,701 861,45 1 

Total liabilities 689, 123 782,103 1,471,226 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Pension funding deferr·als 77,774 77,774 

NET POSITION 
Invested in capital assets, net of re lated debt I ,882,0 I 7 2,673,770 4,555, 787 
Restricted: 

Capital projects and eqt1 ipmcnt acquisition 1,730 1,730 
Sewer System Operations 558,253 558,253 
Other purposes 25,151 25, 151 

Unrestricted (5 17,671 ) (517,671) 

Total net position $ 1,391,227 $ 3,232,023 $ 4,623,250 

Tho accompanying notes are an lnteg,.al part of the financial statomonts. 
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Town of Lecompte 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Program Revenues 

Operating Capital Net 

Charges for Grants and Grants & (Expenses) 

Exeenses Services Contributions Contributions Revenue 

Governmental Activities: 

General Government $ 392,998 $ $ $ 13,520 $ (379,478) 

Sanitation 95,463 60,938 (34,525) 

Police Department 256,444 6 1, 188 ( 195,256) 

Fire Department 78,270 (78,270) 

Public Works 202, 156 260,099 57,943 

Culture & Recreation 150, 185 (150,185) 

Other Expenditures 13,588 ( 13,588) 

In terest on Long-Term Debt 5,926 ~51926) 

Total Governmental Activities 1, 195,030 122,126 260,099 13,520 (799,285) 

Business-Tyuc Activities: 

Sewer Sytem 24 1,940 22 1,02 1 (20,919) 

Interest On Long-Tem1 Debt 16,299 {16,299) 

Total Business-Type Activities 2581239 221,021 (37,2 18) 

Total $ 1,453,269 $ 343,147 $ 260,099 $ 13,520 $ (836,503) 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements. 

-10- Continued ... 



Town of Lecompte 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Business-

Governmental Type 

Activi ties Activities Total 

Net (Expense) Revenue (Continued 

From Previous Page) $ (799,285) $ (37,2 18) $ (836,503) 

General Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad Valorem 

Sales 

Licenses & Permits 

Franchise Fees 

Occupational Licenses 

Other 

Transfers 

Total General Revenues, Special Items and Transters 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position Beginning 

Net Position Ending $ 

36,2 15 

462,853 

69,448 

60, 133 

93,590 32 

722,239 32 

(77,046) (37, 186) 

1,468,273 3,269,209 

1,39 1,227 $ 3,232,023 

The accompanying notos are an Integral part of the financial statements. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Balance Sheet 
Governmental Funds- June 30,2018 

Olher Total 

General One Cent Sewer Governmental Governmental 

rund Sales Tax Construction Funds Funds 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 5,247 $ 3,79 1 $ 73,476 $ 33,335 $ 115,849 

Receivables (net) 41 ,084 15,090 7,544 63,718 

lntorfctnd Receivables 5,484 39,95 1 45,435 

Restricted Cash I 644 1,644 

Total assets $ 53,459 $ 18,881 $ 73,476 $ 80,830 $ 226,646 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Lla bil itlcs 

Cash Overdraft $ $ $ $ $ 

Accounts Payable 195,962 7,631 21,343 224,936 

lnterfund Payables 153,794 71 ,833 621396 288,023 

Total liabil ities 195,962 161,425 71 ,833 83,739 512,959 

Fund Balance 

Restricted For: 

Capital Improvements 87 1,643 1,730 

Other Special Purposes 25, 15 1 25, IS 1 

Unassigned { 1421590) (142,544) {28,060) ~3 1 31 1 94) 

Total Fund Bala nces ( 142,503) (142,544) I 643 (2,909) (286,313) 

•rotal Liabil itie!l and Fund 

Balance $ 53,459 $ 18,881 $ 73:476 $ 80,830 $ 226,646 

The accompanying notes are an Integra l part of the fl11anclal statements. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Reconciliation of Fund Balances on the Balance Sheet for 
Governmental Funds to Net Position of Governmental 
Activities on the Statement of Net Position 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Total Fund Bnlnnccs • Governmental Funds 

Amount.s rcpor!clllor govcrnmcntnl activities in the statement of net position ore 

lli11'crcnt because: 

Liabilities not due and pnynblc in the curront period arc excluded from the 

GovcrnntCill<ll Fund Onlnncc Sheet 

Dolcrrcd in !lows of rcsollrc.:s thai do not meet critcrin ror inclusion in 
the Oovcnrmcntnl Fund 13alnncc Shoe! 

l.:npilnl assets used in governmental nettvilics nrc not fi tulncial resources and 

th~r~rorc ore not rcpot1cd 111 the fllnds. 

Deferred outllows of resources tlmt t.Jo not meet critcrin for inclusion in 

th~ Govcnrmcntal Fund 13nl<mcc Sheet 

Net Position ofGov~rnmcntal Activities 

$ (286.313) 

(464, 187) 

(77,774) 

2.0 18.729 

200,772 

$ I 39 1.227 

Tho accompanyln9 notes arc an lntogrol port of the flnonclal slatoments. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Governmental Funds- Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Other Total 

General One Cent Sewer Governmental Governmental 

Fund Sales Tax Constl·ucrion f unds Funds 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad Valorem $ 36,2 15 $ $ $ $ 36,215 

Sales 243,267 146,379 73,207 462,853 

Licenses & Permits: 

Franchise r:ecs 69,448 69,448 

Occupational Licenses 60, 133 60,133 

Intergovernmental 13,520 13,520 

Sanitation 60,938 60,938 

Fines and F<lrfeitures 6 1, 188 6 1,188 

Operating Grants 260,099 260,099 

Other 57,473 17,267 18,850 93,591 

Total Revenues 848,76 1 163,646 13,521 92,057 1, 117,985 

Expenditures: 

Current: 

General Government 

General and Administrative 363,652 363,652 

Sanitaion 95,463 95,463 

Public Safety 

Police Depat1ment 225, 131 22,213 247,344 

Fire DepartmenL 43,8 13 43,8 13 

Public Works 

Street Maintenance )41,250 14 1,250 

Recreation Depat·tment 64,877 77, 186 142,063 

Other Expenditures 13,520 68 13,588 

Capital Expenditures 236,346 236,346 

Debt Service )4,5 12 12,880 27,392 

Tot a I Expcnditu res 1,045,768 161 489 13,520 90, 134 1,3 10,9 11 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures ( 197,007) 2, 157 1,923 ( 192,926) 

The accompanying notes are an lntogral p<~rt of the financial statements. 
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Town of Lecompte Continued 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Governmental Funds- Year Ended June 301 2018 

Excess (Dcl1cicncy) of 

l~evenucs Over Expcndit!lrcs 

Other Financing Sou r·ccs (Uses): 

PI'Occeds From Long-Tcnn Debt 

Operoting Translers In 

Operating Transfer:; Out 

Excess (Dcl1cicncy) of Revenues and Other 

Sources Over El'Jtcnditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balance (Deficit) Bcginrting, As Restated 

Funtl Balance (Deficit) - End of Yea r $ 

General 

Fund 

( 197.007) 

( 197,007) 

54,504 

~ 1 42,503) $ 

Other Total 

Sewer Governmental Govc:rnrilCntal One Cent 

Sales Tax Construction Funds r:unds 

2,157 1,923 ( 192,926) 

10,672 10,672 

{I 0.672) ( 10.672) 

(8,5 15) 12,595 ( 192,926) 

( I 34,029) 1.642 ( 15,504) (93,387) 

~ 1 42 ,544 ) $ 1,643 $ ~21909) $ ~286,3 1 3) 

The accompanying notas arc an lntagral part of tho financial statements. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balance of Governmental Funds to the 
Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Net change in fund balances or Governmental Fun~s 

Amounts reported for govcrnmcnt!ll acti vities in the statement of 

activities arc cli iTert.:nt because: 

Govctntn'!ntal funds t'Cpo11. capitAl outlnys us ~xpcndituri!S. However, in the 

stutclilcnt or activities the cost ofthosc assets is allocated over 

cstimfllcd LISCful l ives ~nd reported us deprecintion expense. The effect or 
capital expenditures and depreciation arc presented as follows· 

Capital Expenditures 

Dept·cciation 

Some expense~ reported in the statement of activities do not require the use 

of current financial resources and thcrcto~c arc not report~.:d as 

expenditures by governmental tunds. 

Gowrnmentnl funds repo11 pension expense based on contributions required ror 

the cun•cnt year; however, pension expense reported on the government wide 

basis is influenced by actuarial considerations. 

Rcpaym~tll of bond principal is nn expenditure in the governmental funds, but 

the r..:paymcnt reduces Jung-tcnn liabi lities in the statement of net position. 

Change in net position of governmental activities 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements. 
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$ (192,926) 

$ 

235.346 

(124,708) 

503 

( 17,22 1) 

20,960 

(77,046) 



Town of Lecompte 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Funds - June 30, 2018 

ASSETS: 

Cun·ent Assets: 

Receivables (net) 

lnteli'und receivables 

Total current assets 

Restricted Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

NoncutTent Assets: 

Construction in process 

Depreciable capital assets, net 

Total assets 

LrABILITIES: 

Cun-ent Liabilities: 

Accounts and other payables 

Current portion of long-tetm debt 

Noncurrent Liabi li ties: 

Long-term debt 

Total lia bili ties 

NET POSITION: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Restricred for Sewer Operations 

Total net position 

The nccompanying notes nre an integral pnrt of the flnancinl statements. 
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Sewer 

System 

$ 18,2 15 

$ 

242,590 

260,805 

319,795 

3,433,526 

4,0 14,126 

22,347 

13,055 

746,70 1 

782,103 

2,673,770 

558,253 

31232,023 



Town of Lecompte 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Funds - June 301 2018 

Operating Revenues: 
Service Fees 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Legal and Profe ssional 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Suppl ies & Chemicals 
Uti lities 
Permits and Testing 
Depreciation 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
Interest Revenue 
Interest Expense 

Change in Net Position Before 
Contributions and Transfers 

Contributions and Transfers: 

Operating Transfers In 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position Beginning 

Tota l Net Position - Ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial s t atements . 
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$ 

Sewer 

System 

22 1,02 1 
22 1,02 1 

96,423 
422 

60,219 
912 

39,645 
44 319 

24 1,940 

(20,9 19) 

32 
( 16,299) 

(37, 186) 

3,269,209 

$ 3,232,023 



Town of Lecompte 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds .. Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Sewer 

System 

Cash now from operating act ivities: 

Ca&h received from customers $ 226,331 

Cash payments to suppliers of goods and services (21 0,220) 

Cash payments to employees for services 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 16 I l l 

Cnsh nows from non-cauital financine; activities: 

Change in interfund balances (39,668) 

Transfers 

Net cash provided (used) by non-capital 

financing activities (39,668) 

Cash flows from cauital and related 

financing activities: 

Capital expenditures 

Principle paid on revenue bonds ( 13,342) 

1 nterest paicJ on debt insrrumerHs ( 16,299) 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and 

related financing activi ties (29,641) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Interest and other income 32 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities " ? J-

Net increase (decrease) in cash (53, 166) 

Beginning cash balance 372!961 

Ending cash balance 3 19,795 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 3 19,795 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Town of Lecompte 

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Proprietary Funds- Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Reconciliation o( opera ting income Closs) 

to net cash provided (used) by operating 

activiti~s 

Operating income ( loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 

(Decrease) increase in accounts and other 

payables 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Supplemental d isclosures of cash flow info rmation: 

Sewer 

System 

$ (20,919) 

$ 

39,645 

5,3 10 

(7,925) 

16,11 1 

During the year ended June 30, 20 18 there were no operating, financing, or investing activities during the year that 
did not resu lt in cash receipts. 

The accompanying notos a re a n Integral part of the f inancial s t atements. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 301 2018 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SrGNIFI CANT A CCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Town of Lecompte was incorporated under the provisions of the Lawt"ason Act. The Town is governed by a Mayor 
and a Board of Alderman consisling of five (5) members. Services provided by the Town include police protection, fire 
protection, street maintenance, recreation and sanitation. The Town also operates a se1.ver system. 

The accompanying policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles for governmental units. 

Financial Reporting Entity 
As the municipal governing authority, for reporting purposes, the Town is considered a separate financial reporting entity. 
The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (the Town), (b) organizations for which the prima1y 
govenunent is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their 
relationship with the primary government is such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to 
be mis leading or incomplete. 

Governmental Accounting Standards establish criteria for detennining which component units should be 
considered part of the Town of Lecompte for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including 
a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth 
criteria to be considered in determining financial accountabil ity. The criteria include: 

I. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's goveming body, and 

a) The ability of the Town to impose its \Vi ii on that organization and/or 

b) The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific 
financial burdens on the Town. 

2. Organizations for which the Town docs not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the 
Town. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the 
organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

Based on the criteria presented above, the Town has no component units. 

Basic Financial Statements 
The basic financial statements ihcludc both government-wide and fund financial statements. Both government-w ide and 
fund financial statements categorize activities as either governmental activities or business-type activities, which are 
described as follows: 

• Governmental activi ties involve government services that are nonnally supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues. 

• Business-type activit ies roly on fees and charges for support and operate in a manner similar to private 
sector enterprises. 

The govcmmcnt-wide and fund financial statements present the Town's financial position and results of operations from 
differing perspectives which arc described as fol lows: 
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Town of Lecompte 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2018 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information about the Town as a whole. The 
effect of most interfund activity is el iminated from these financial statements. furthermore, government-wide 
financial statements exclude fiduciary activit ies which are reported in the fund financial statements. 

Program revenues reported in the Statement of Activities consist of amounts that are directly associated wich a 
governmental service or business-type activity. Program revenues include charges for services, fines, court cost, 
contributions associated with a particular function and most grants. 

Fund Financial Statements 
Funds arc separate accounting entities that arc designed to assist with demonstrating legal compliance and segregating 
transactions by activity. Separate financial statements arc provided for govemmental funds and business-type 
(enterprise) fun ds. ln addition, separate financial statements are presented for any fiduciary activities. Major individual 
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. The Town's major funds are described as 
follows: 

M ajor G overnmental F unds 
General rund - The general fund is the primary operating fund. It is used to account for all financial resources 

except those required to be accounted for in another ftmd . 
One Cent Sales Tax Fund - The One Cent Sales Tax is a special t·evenue fund designed to receive a portion of 

sales tax in order to fund the expenses orthe fi re department and pay for garbage disposal. 
Sewer Construction Ftlnd - The Sewer Construction Pund is a capital project fund that is used to account for 

funds gmnted to the Town by the USDA, for the construction of a sewer treatment facility. 

Major Business-Tvpe Funds 
Sewer Maintenance Fund - The Sewer Maintenance Fund is used to account for the operation of the Town's 

sewer system, which is suppo11ed by user charges. 

Business-Type funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing goods and services in connection with the funds ongoing operations. Principal 
operaling revenues are charges to customers for sewer service and sanitation. 

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus 
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses arc recognized in the accounts and reported in 
the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the tim ing of the measurements made, regard less of the 
measurement focus applied. The basis of accounting and measurement focus used for various financial statement 
presentations are described as fo llows: 

Financial Statement Presentation :Sasis of Accounting 
Govemment-Wide f inancial Statements Accrual Basis 
Fund Financial Statements: 

Govemmental Funds Modified Accrual Basis 
Proprietary Funds Accrual Basis 
Fiduciary funds Accrual Basis 

Measurement Focus 
Economic Resources 

Cunent Financial Resources 
Economic Resources 
No Measurement Focus 

Under the accrual basis of accounting and the economic resources measurement focus, revenues are recorded when eamed 
and expenses arc recorded when a liability is incurred. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2018 

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting nnd the current financial resources measurement focus revenue is 
recognized when it is considered measurable and available. Revenue is considered available if it is collected within 60 
days of year end. In addition, expenses are generally recorded when a liability has been inctmed; however, debt service, 
compensated absences, claims and judgments are recorded as expenses when payment is made. Furthermore, when the 
current financial resources mcasuremen1 focus is used, amounts recorded as assets exclude capital assets and the acquisition 
of capital assets is treated as an expenditure of funds. In addition, long-term debts are excluded from amounts t·eportcd as 
liabilities. Proceeds from issuing long-term debt are repo11ed as an other-financing source and repayment of long-tenn 
debt is reponed as an expenditure of funds. 

Usc of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Restricted Assets: 
Restricted assets represent resources that must be expended in a speci fic manner. Restrictions of this nature are imposed 
by various contractual obligations including grant agreements and bond covenants. Whenever restricted assets can be used 
to satisfy an obligation, the restricted assets are typically consumed before utilizing any unrestricted resources. 

Budget Practices : 
Budgets including any amendments are prepared in the manner prescribed by Louisiana revised statutes. Town budgets 
present revenue and expenditures on a basis which is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Budgets 
are adopted annually for the gene.ral f'und and each special revenue fund. The remaining funds are not requ ired to adopt 
budgets. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets, which include property, equipment, and infrastructure, are reported as assets in the appl icable governmental 
or business-type columns in the government-wide financial statements and in the fund financial statements for proprietruy 
funds. Assets reported in the fund financial statements for governmental funds exclude capital assets. Instead, the 
govemmental funds report the acquisition of capital assets as expenditures rather than asset acquisitions. 

All capital assets arc valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual histor ical cost is not available. Donated 
assets arc valued at their fair market value when received by the Town. 

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method and estimated useful lives ranging from 3 to 50 years. Useful 
lives arc selected depending on the expected durabi lity of the particular asset. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
Amounts rep011ed as cash and cash equivalents (restricted and unrestricted) include all cash on hand, cash in bank accounts, 
certi licates of deposit and highly liquid investments. Credit risk associated with bank deposi ts is limited by requiring fisca l 
agent banks to pledge securities as required by State Law. f-urthermore, interest rate risk associated with certificates of 
deposits is typically mitigated by purchasing instruments that mature in one year or less. 

Internal Activity: 
Resources belonging to particular funds are commo11ly shared with other funds that need access to additional resources. 
When resources are provided without expectation of repayment, the transaction is repottcd as a transfer Transfers are 
treated as a source of income by the recipient and as an expense or expenditure by the provider. If repayment is eventually 
expected to occur, interfund receivables and payables are recorded. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2018 

In preparing the government-wide financial statements, transfers are elirn ina ted to present net transfers for governmental 
activities and business-type activities. In addition, interfund receivables and payables arc eliminated to present a net 
internal balance for each type of activity. 

Compensated Absences 
Full time and regular pat1-time employees earn vacation at rates that vary depending on length of service. Employees are not 
allowed to cany over significant amounts of vacation time from year to year. 

F und Balance Classification: 
Approval of the majority of the Board of Aldennen is required to approve the commitment of fund balances. In situations 
where it is pcm1issible to spend restricted or committed resources, the Town typically depletes the available restricted or 
committed resources before consuming unrestricted resources. 

NOTE 2 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts 1-eceivable for the year ended June 30, 20 18 are summarized as fol lows: 

Governmental Busincss-1'ypc 
Activities Activities Total 

Accounts Receivable 
Charges for Services $ 5,113 s 18,215 $ 23,328 
Franchise Taxes 14,908 14,908 
Other 
Total Accounts Receivable 20,021 18.2 15 38.236 

Due FrQm Qther QQvemmental UnitS 
Grant Reimbursements 
Sales Taxes 43,697 43 697 
Total Due From 0~1er Governments 43.697 43.697 

Total Receivables 63,718 18,215 81 ,933 
Allowance for Doubtfitl Accounts 

Receivables (Net) $ 63,7 18 $ 18,215 $ 81 ,933 

NOTE 3- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

1\t June 30, 20 18, cash and cash equivalents included the following amounrs: 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

Cash Deposited in Banks $ J 17,293 $ 319,795 $ 437,088 
Pcttv Cash 200 200 

Total Cash I 17,493 3 19,795 437,288 
Restricted Cash I 644 319,795 32 I ,439 

Cash and Cash Equ ivalents $ 11 5,849 $ $ 115,849 
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Town of Lecompte 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2018 

Cash deposited in banks is stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits must be secured by federal 
deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 111e marker value of the pledged securities plus 
the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the 
name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both par1ics. At June 30, 
2018, the Town had $ 43 7,088 in deposits ($444,697 collected bank balance). TI1ese deposits are secured fi·om risk by $324,4 14 
of f'ederal deposit insurance and $756, 188 of pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank. 

F.ven rhough the pledged securities are considered uncollatcralizcd, State law imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial 
bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities wtth in I 0 days of being notified that the fiscal agent has fai led to pay deposited 
f'unds upon demand. Bank overdrafts are presented as cutTent liabilities on the balance sheet. 

NOTE 4- LONG-T ERM D EBT 

Debt attributable to tJ1e acquisition of the Town's utility system and the operation of the uti lity system is reported as an 
obligation of the Town's business-type enterprise funds. Remaining debts are reported as governmental activities. The 
Town 's debts are summarized as follows: 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

Certi ficales of Indebtedness $ 109,899 $ $ I 09,899 
Capital Leases 26,8 13 26,813 
Revenue Bonds 759 756 759 756 
Total Obligations 136,7 12 759,756 896,468 

Due Within One Year 2 1 962 13 ,055 35.017 
Due in More Than One Year $ 114,750 $ 7461701 $ 861 145 1 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance 

Governmental Activities 
Certificates of Indebtedness s 118,482 s $ 8,583 $ I 09,899 
Installment Purchase Agreement 391189 121376 261813 
Total Govcrnml!ntal Activities 157,671 20,959 136,7 12 

Business-T~ne Activities 
Revenue Bonds 773 097 13,34 1 759 756 
Total Business-Type Activities 773,097 13,341 759)56 

Total Lon~-terrn Debts $ 9301768 s $ 34,300 $ 8961468 
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Town of Lecompte 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2018 

Certificates of Indebtedness 
The Town has i))su~;d certificates which are secured by and pi:!yable from a pledge of the excess of annual revenues above 
statutory, necessary and usual charges incurred by the Town. Certificates of indebtedness outstanding at June 30, 20 18 arc 
described as fo llows: 

S 181 ,000 Certificates oflndebtedness, Series 20 I 0 bearing interest at a rate of3. 75%. 
Principle is payable in monthly installments of$ 1 ,073, with the final installment due 
December 2 I , 2030. 

Capital Leases 

$ 109,899 

The Town executed a capital lease agreement to finance the acquisition of two police vehicles. Tc1ms of the agreement are 
described as follows: 

$53,70 I Capital Lease Agreement payable in 4 yearly installments of $14,512 
including interest based on a rate of 5.45%, with the final installment due March 8, 
2020. 

Revenue Bonds 

Year Ended June 30 
20 19 
2020 
Total Minimum Pnyrncn\s 
Arnounts Rcprcscrlling Interest 
Present Value ofl:utun: Minimum Lease Payments 

14,5 12 
14 512 
29,024 

2.2 11 
$26,8 13 

$ 26,813 

The Town has issued revenue bonds that arc secured by and payable solely from a pledge of funds generated by a specific 
revenue source. Revenue bonds outstanding at June 30, 2018 are described as follows: 

$784,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds Series 20 13; payable over 40 years and bears 
interest at a rate of2.125%. The first payment, due August 1 I ,20 16 was interest on ly, 
and the Town began paying monthly installments of interest and principle of$2,470 
until August I I, 2055. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30,2018 

Maturity of Long-term Debt 
A schedule of maturities of long-term debt excluding compensated absences and capital leases is presented as follows: 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities 
Principal Principal 

Year Ended June 30111 Installments lntcr·cst lnstallm ents lu tcrcst 

20 19 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024-2028 
2029-2033 
2034-2038 
2039-2043 
2044- 2048 
2049 -2053 
2054-2055 

Total Governmental 

NOTE S-AD VALOREM TAXES 

8,9 11 
9,251 
9,604 
9,970 

10,351 
57,986 
3,826 

$ 109,899 

3,969 
3,629 
3,276 
2,9 10 
2,529 
6,414 

28 

$ 22,755 

13,627 
13,920 
14,2 19 
14,524 
14,835 
79,090 
87,948 
97,798 

108,75 1 
120,930 
134,474 
59,640 

$ 759,756 

16,013 
15,720 
15,421 
15, 1 16 
14,805 
69, 110 
60,252 
52,457 
4 1,734 
29,810 
16,55 1 
2 958 

$ 349,947 

TI1e Town bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the Tax Assessor of Rapides 
Parish. For the year ended June 30, 20 I 8, the Town has levied ad valorem taxes as follows: 

Mills 
Description Levied 

Levied for general alimony as permitted by State Law. Revenue from taxes levied for 
general alimony is reported by the general fund. 7.28 

Ad valorem taxes arc assessed on a calendar year basis and are due on or before December 3 I in the year the tax is levied. 
Revenues from ad valorem taxes arc recognized as revenue in the year billed. 

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Changes in governmental and business-type capital assets at'e presented as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
Depreciable Capital Assets 

General Fixed Assets 
San itation Assets 
Recreation and Community Center 
Fire 
Streets and Highways 
Police 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Activities 

Beginning 

s 2,555,3 80 
20,627 

367,909 
I ,035,842 
1,686,498 

3 16,453 
(4,075,6 18) 

s 1,907,091 
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Additions 

$ $ 

236,346 

(124,708) 
$ I 11,638 $ 

Disposals Ending 

$ 2,555,380 
20,627 

367,909 
1,035,842 
I ,922,844 

316,453 
(4,200,326) 

$ 2,018,729 



Town of Lecompte 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30,2018 

Business-Ty~e Activities 
Non Depreciable Capital Assets 

Sewer Construction in Process 
Total Construction in Process 

Depreciable Capital Assets 
Sewer System 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total 

Total Business-Type Activities 

$ 2,889,943 
2,889,943 

1,009,598 
(426,370) 
583,228 

$ 3,473,171 

$ (2,889,943) $ 
(2,889,943) 

2,889,943 3,899,54 1 
(39,645) (466,0 15) 

2,850,298 3,433,526 

s 2,850,298 (2,889,943) $ 3,433,526 

Depreciation expense charged to various functions presented on the statement of activities is presented as follows: 

General and Adm inistrative 
Police Department 
fo'ire Department 
Street Maintenance 
Recreat ion Department 
Sewer System 

Total Depreciation Expense 

NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTS AND O THER PAY ABLES 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

$ 7,744 $ 
13,479 
34,457 
60,906 

8,122 
39 645 

$ 124,708 $ 39,645 

Total 

$ 7,744 
13,479 
34,457 
60,906 
8,122 

39,645 

$ 164,353 

Details related to amounts reported as accounts and other payables are provided as fo llows: 

Capital 
General Improve-

Fund mcnts 

Payable to Vendors $ 72,442 $ 
Construction Contract Retainage 
Payroll Taxes and Withholding 123,520 

Total $ 195,962 $ 

Governmental Activities 
One Cent 
Sales Tax 

Fund Non-Majors Total 

$ 7,63 1 $ I 0,6 1 S $ 90,688 

10 728 134 248 

$ 7,63 1 $ 21,343 $ 224,936 

The Sewer System Maintenance Fund had $22,347 of payables to vendors as of the year ended June 30, 2018 . The Sewer 
System Maintenance Fund did not have any other accounts payable outstanding. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30,2018 

NOTE 8- RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Town is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts; theft, damage or destruction of assets; errors and omissions; 
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Town insures against these risks by participation in public entity risk 
pools that operate as common insurance programs and by purchasing commercial insurance. Settled claims resulting from 
th(!se l'isks have not exceeded insurance coverage in any of the past three fisca l years. 

NOTE 9 -RESTRICTED RESOURCES 

The Town's net position is subject to restrictions described as fo llows: 

• Bond covenants require the Town to establish bank accounts which serve as debt service and depreciat ion 
reserves. Funds may be disbursed from these accounts only under specific circumstances described by the bond 
covenants. 

• Certain sales taxes proceeds are available only for certain expenditures. 
• The Town's sewer revenue collections are restricted to the operation and main tenance of the Town's sewer 

system. 

NOTE 10 - PENSJON PLANS: 

Substantially all Town 's employees arc members of statewide retirement systems. These systems arc cost-sharing, 
mu ltiple-employer defined benefit pension plans adm inistered by separate boards of trust.ecs. A summary of amounts 
reported i11 connection with participation in these plans is summarized as follows: 

Deferred Deferred 
Net Pension Outflows of Inflows of 

Liability Resources Resources 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System $ 235,521 £ 121,307 $ 10,325 
Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 

of Louisiana 90,858 79,466 67,449 

Total 326,379 200,773 77,774 
Portion Applicable to BLisiness Type Activities 

Portion Applicable to Govemment Type Activit ies $ 326,379 $ 200,773 $ 77,774 

Further information regarding each of the retirement systems presented above is furnished as follows: 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana: 
Plan Description -The System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A ;md Plan 0 , with separate assets and benefit 
provisions. A II employees of the Town participating in the retirement system arc members of Plan B. A II pcnnanent 
employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension plan and arc paid wholly or in part 
from municipal funds and all elected municipal offi cials arc eligible to participate in the System. Under Plan B, employees 
who tetire at or after age 60 with at least I 0 years of creditable service, at or after age 55 with at least 30 years of creditable 
service arc entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2 percent of their final-average monthly salary 
in excess of $100 for each year of creditable service. Fu11hemwre, employees with at least I 0 years of creditable sctvice, 
but less than 30 years may take early retirement benefits commencing at or after age 60, with the basic benefit reduced 3 
percent for each year retirement precedes age 62. In any case, monthly retirement benefits paid under Plan B cannot exceed 
I 00 percent of final-average salary. Final-average salaty is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined 
months that produce the highest average. Employees who term inate with at least the amount of creditable service stated 
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above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages spccilied above and receive rhe benefit 
accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by 
state statute. 

Funding Policy ·Under Plah B, members are required by Sti:lte statute to contribute 5.0 percent of their annual covered 
salary and the Town is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Contributions to the System also include 
one--fourth of one percent ofthe taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rol ls of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton 
Rouge Parishes. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan 8 based proportionately on the salaries of the 
active members of each plan. The contriburion requirements of plan members and the Town are established and may be 
amended by state statute. As provided by State law, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and 
are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for Ule prior fiscal year. The Town's contributions to 
the system were equal to the required contributions for the year. 

Financial Summ ary - The plan description, fund ing policies and financial in formation provides a summary of the Plan 
provisions and fin ances. Por additional detai Is, the System issues an annual pub I icly available stand-alone financial report. 
The fin anc_ial report Includes infom1ation about the plan's a.ssets. deferred outflows of resources, liabi lities, de.ferred 
inflows of resources, and 1'iduciary net position. The report can be obtained on the intemet at mersla.com. The plans nei 
pension liability was determined at June 30, 20 17 (measurement date and actuarial valuation date) and details are provided 
as fo llows: 

Net Pension Liabil ity 
Town's Propot1ionate Share (Percentage) 
Town' s Proportiohate Share (Amount) 

$ 86,523,279 
.27221% 

$ 235,52 1 

The net pension liability presented above was not affected by any special funding situations. Changes in the Town's 
prop011ionate share of Plan's net pension liabil ity during !he measUI·ernent period ending June 30, 2017 are provided as 
follows: 

Beginning Net Pension Liability 
employer Contributions 
Pension Expense 

Proportionate Share of Plan Pension Expense 
Changes in Proportion 
Employee Contributions 

Change in DeferTed Outflows of Resources 
Change in Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Ending Net Pension Liability 

47,978 
3,298 

(6,778) 

$ 235,405 
(22,286) 

44,498 
(19,737) 

(2,359) 

$ 235,52 1 

There were no changes between June 30, 201 8 and the Plan's measurement date that are expected to have a significant 
effect on the Town's proportionate share of the col lective net pension liability. Balances presented as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferTed inflows of resources reported in connection with participation in the plan are presented as follows: 
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Differences Sttwecn Expected anti Actual ~:<pcricncc 
Net Difference Between Projcclt!d and Actual Investment 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 
Changes of Assumptions 
Changes in Proportion 

Employer Contributions Made A flor the Mc<Jstlrcmcnt Date 

Total Deferrals 
Oeferi'Ois That Will be Recorded as n Reduction in Net Pension 

Liabil il'y in the Subsequent Reporting Period 

Deferrals Subject to 1\mortizatiort 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resou•·ccs 

$ 1,234 

49,621 
10,370 
17,326 

42,756 

121,307 

42,756 

$ 78,551 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

$ 5,113 

5,213 

10,326 

$ 10.326 

Ocfcrmls tl1llt will bc amortized as a componcnl of pension expense in future pcriods arc summarized as follows: 

f or the Ycnr Ending: 

Valuation Date 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Actuarial Assumptions: 

June 30. 2018 
June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 202 1 

Total 

Investment Rate ofRetUill 

Projected Salary Increases 

June 30, 20 17 

Entry Age Nonna) Cost 

7.4% 

$ 29.997 
26.792 
9,206 
2.230 

$ 68,225 

5.00% (2.775% Inflation, 2.225% Merit) 

Net 

$ (3.879) 

49,621 
10.370 
12,113 

42,756 

110,981 

42.756 

$ 68.225 

Mortality Rates RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Sex Distinct Table set rorward 2 years 
for males and set forward I year for females projected to 2028 
using scale AA. 

Expected Remaining Service Live:; 

RP-2000 Heal thy Annuitant Sex Distinct Table for healthy 
annuitants (set forward 2 years for males and I year for remales 
projected to 2028 using scale AA.) 

RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Tables for disabled annuitants 
(set back 5 years for males and 3 years for females) 

3 yem·s for Plan A and 4 years for Plan B 
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Cost of Living Adjustments The present va lue of future retirement benefi ts is based on benefits 
cunently being paid by the System and includes previously granted 
cost of living increases. The present values do not include provisions 
for potential future increases not yet authorized by the Board of 
Trustees. 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's target asset allocation 
as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the follow ing table: 

Asset Class 
Public Equity 
Public Fixed Income 
Alternatives 
Totals 

Inflation 
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 

Target Asset 
Allocation 

50% 
35% 
15% 

100% 

Long-Term Expected 
Portfolio Real Rate of 

Return 
2.30% 
1.60% 
0.70% 

4.60% 

2.60% 
7.20% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.4%. The projection of cash flows used to detennine the 
discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that 
contributions from participating ell)ployers wi ll be made at the actuarially determiJ)ed rates approved by PRSAC taking 
into consideration the recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of CUJTent plan members. Therefore, 
the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments 
to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity to changes in the discount has been detennined by measuring net pension liability at a discouni i'Bte that is one 
percentage point lower and one percentage point higher than the current rate. The results arc presented as follows: 

Net Pension Liability 

I% Decrease 6.4% 
Discount Rate 

$ 304,737 

Current Discount 
Rare 7.4% 
$235,521 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 

1% Increase 8.4% 
Discount 

$ 176,454 

Plan Description - All fu ll-time police department employees engaged in law enforceJ11ent are eligible to pa1ticipate in the 
System. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with at least 12 
years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 percent of their final-average 
sala1y for each year of creditable service. Final-average salaty is the employee's average sala1y over the 36 consecutive or 
joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who tenninate with at least the amount of creditable service stated 
above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may l'etire at the ages specified previously and receive the benefit 
accn1cd to their date of tetmination. The System also provides death and disabi lity benefits. Benefits are established or 
amended by state statute. 

Funding Policy- Plan members are required by state statute to contribute I 0.0 percent of their annual covered salary and 
the Town is requi red to contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate. The contribution requirements of plan members and 
the Town are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute II : I 03, the 
employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of 
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the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Town's contributions to the plan were equal to the required contributions for 
the year. 

Financial Sum mary - The plan description, funding policies and financial infonnation provides a summary of the Plan 
provisions and finances. For additional details, the System issues an annttal publicly available stand-alone financial report 
available on the internet at www.mersla.com. The tinancial report includes information about the plan's assets, defen·ed 
outnows of resources, liabilities, deferred innows of resources, and fiduciary net position. The repott can be obtained on 
the internet at lampet·s.otg. The plans net pension liability was determined at June 30, 2017 (measurement date and 
actuarial valuation date) and details are provided as follows: 

Net Pension Liabil ity 
Town's Prop011ionate Share (Percentage) 
Town's Proportionate Share (Amount) 

$ 873,042,303 
.0104 1% 

$ 90,858 

The net pension liability presented above was not arrcctcd by any special funding situations. Changes in the Town's 
proportionate share of Plan's ncr pension liabi lity during the measurement period ending June 30, 20 17 arc provided as 
rollows: 

Beginning Net Pension Liability 
Employer Contributions 
Pension Rxpense 

Proportionate Share of Plan Pension Expense 
Amo1tization 
Employee Contributions 

Change in Defen·cd Outflows of Resources 
Change in Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Ending Net Pension Liability 

13,027 
(7,9 14) 
( I ,986) 

$ 206,952 
(9,871) 

3,127 
(72,988) 
(36,362) 

$ 90,858 

There were no changes between June 30, 2018 and the Plan's measurement date that are expected to have a significant 
effect on the Town's pt'oportionate share of the collective net pension liability. Balances presented as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources reported in connection with participation in the plan are presented as fo llows: 

Deferred 
Outnows of 
Resources 

Differences Between Bxpeeted and Actual Experience $ 595 
'Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment 

Eamings on Pension Plan Investments 
Changes of Assumptions 
Changes in Propottion 
Employer Contr ibutions Made After the Measurement Date 

Total Deferrals 
Deferrals That Will be Recorded as a Reduction in Net 

Pension Liability in the Subsequent Rep011ing Period 

Defen·als Subject to Amortization 
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3,977 
6,465 

60,697 
7,732 

79,466 

7,732 

$ 71,734 

Defer red 
Inflows of 
Resources 

$ 698 

66,751 

67,449 

$ 67,449 

Net 

$ (103) 

3,977 
6,465 

(6,054) 
7,732 

12,017 

7,732 

$ 4.285 
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Deferrals that wi ll be amortized as a component of pension expense in future periods are summarized as follows: 

For the Year Ending: 
June 30, 20 18 
June 30, 20 19 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 202 1 

Total 

$ 23,704 
1,723 

(19,007) 
(2, 135) 

$ 4,285 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of the measurement 
dale are as fo llows: 

Valuation Date 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Investment Rate of Return 

Expected Remaining Service Lives 

Innation Rate 

Projected Salary Increases Including 
Inflation and Merit 

June 30,20 17 

Entry Age Normal Cost 

7.325% per annum 

4 Years 

2.70% per annum 

Years of Service 
1 -2 
3. 23 

23 & Over 

Salary Growlh Rate 
9.75% 
4.75% 
4.25% 

The best estimates of the arithmetic nominal rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's target 
allocation as of June 30, 20 I 7 are summarized in the following table: 

Equity 
Pixed Income 
Alternatives 
Other 
Totals 
111nation 

Asset Class 

Expected Arithmetic Nom inal Return 

Ta a·gct Allocation 
53% 
2 1% 
20% 

6% 
100% 

Long Term Expected 
Portfolio Real Rate of 

Return 
3.66% 
0.52% 
1.10% 
0.16% 
5.44% 

2.75% 
8.19% 

The discotmt rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.325%. The projection of cash nows used to determine 
the dlscount rate assumed lhat contributions from plan members will be made at the CUJTent contribution rates and that 
contributions fi·om participating employers will be made at the actuarlally determined rates approved by PRSAC taking 
into consideration the recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, 
the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments 
to detemtine the total pension liability. 
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The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed by the prior actuary on plan data 
for the period July I, 2009 through June 30,2014 and review of similar law enforcement mortality. The data was then 
assigned credibility weighting and combined wi th a standard table to produce current levels of mortality. This mortality 
was then projected forward to a period equivalent to the estimated duration of the System's liabil ities. Annuity values 
calculated based on this mortal ity were compared to those produced by using a setback of standard tables. The result of 
the procedure indicated that the tables used would produce liability values approximating the appropriate generational 
mortality tables 

Sensitivity to changes in the discount has been determined by measuring net pension liabi lity at a discount rate that is one 
percentage point lower and one percentage point higher than the current rate. The results are presented as fo llows: 

Net Pension Liability 

Non: 11 - CONTINGENCIES: 

l% Decrease 6.325% 
Discount Rate 

s; 125,528 

Cun·cnl Discount 
Rate 7.325% 

$ 90,858 

t% IncreAse 8.325 
%Discount 
$ 61 ,771 

Existing conditions that may have linancial consequences arc referred to as contingencies. Contingencies existing at June 
30, 2018 arc described as follows: 

Litigation: 
Like most governmental units with extensive and diverse operations, the Town is occasionally named as a defendant in 
litigation. Based on consultation with the Town Attomey, the ultimate outcome of litigation lhat is pending or anticipated 
cannot be estimated at the present time. The Town is cun ently In litigation regarding expenditures of the One Cent Sales 
Tax Fund. In dispute is whether the Town is able to expend these funds on the police department. While it is not certain at 
this time whether the Town will be required to repay any funds to the One Cent Sales Tax Fund, the amount could be as 
high as $ 11 0,023 . 

Grant Compliance: 
The Town receives state and federal assistance through various grant programs. Management is confident that all 
significant grant conditions have been met: however, grantor agencies routinely review grant activity and could request 
reimbursement if a dispute occurs regarding compliance with grant conditions. 

NOTE 12: FUND DEFICIT 

As or June 30,201 8, the funds listed below had deficit balances. It is management 's policy to cover short falls in non-major 
funds with monies from the Town's General Pund. 

General Fund 
One Cent Sales Tax Fund 
Park Fund 
Millage 
Street Improvement 
Red River Delta 
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Non: 13 - INTERNAL BALANCES 

Details related to intemal balances are presented as follows: 

Governmenta l Activities 
General 
Sewer Construction 
I% Dedicated Sales Tax 
Non-major Governmental Funds 

Business-Type Activities 
Sewer System 

NOTE 14 -TRANSFERS 

Receivable 
(Payable) 

$ 5,484 
(7 1,833) 

( 153,794) 
(22,447) 

$ (242,590) 

Receivable 
(Payable) 

$ 242,590 

Pur pose 
The Town routinely lends money between funds to 
cover necessary expenses. This results in interfund 
receivables and payables. 

Purpose 
The Town routinely lends money bct\veen funds to 
cover necessary expenses. This results it1 interfund 
receivables and payables. 

ln the current year, the Town transferred $10,672 fr,om the One Cent Sales Tax Fund to the Public Equipment Reserve 
Fund, to enable it to make Joan payments to the USDA. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Genera l Fund 

Statemen t of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actua l - Year Ended June 30,2018 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad Valorem 

Sales 

Licenses & Permits: 

Franchise Fees 

Occupational Licenses 

Other 

lntcrgovemmental 

Sanitation 

f- ines and Forfeitures 

Other 

Total revenues 

General Government: 

General Government 

Police Department 

Street Maintenance 

Recreation Department 

Capital Expenditures 
Debt Service 

Total expenditures 

Budget Amounts 
Original Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ 33,000 $ 33,000 $ 36,2 15 $ 

37 

245,000 230,000 243,267 

66,400 

50,000 

4,000 

66,680 

138,220 

9,800 

613, 100 

236,000 

205,000 

138,880 

33,220 

613,100 

60,000 

10,000 

500 

1,000 

28,000 

60,000 

52,000 

474,500 

39 1,000 

178,585 

93,700 

45,800 

709,085 

69,448 

60, 133 

60,938 

61,188 

3 17,572 

848,76 L 

363,652 

225,13 1 

141,250 

64,877 

236,346 

14,512 

1,045,768 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

3,2 15 

13,267 

9,448 

50, 133 

(500) 

( 1,000) 

32,938 

1,188 

265,572 

374261 

27,348 

(46,546) 

(47,550) 

(19,077) 

(236,346) 

(14,5 12) 

(336,683) 

Continued ... 



Town of Lecompte 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures nnd Changes in Fund Balances (Continued) 

Budget and Actual - Year Ended June 30,2018 

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Fina ncing Sources (Uses): 

Proceeds from Financing 

Operating Transfers In 
Operating Trans fers Out 

E~cess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues and Other Sources 

Over Expenditures and Other 

Uses 

Fund Balance (Deficit) -
Beginning of Year 

Budget Amounts 
Original Final 

86,907 

(234,585) 

153,678 
(6,000) 

(86,907) 

86,907 

Actual 
Amounts 

(197,007) 

(197,007) 

54,504 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

37,578 

(153,678) 
6,000 

(110, 100) 

(32,403) 

Fund Balnnce (Deficit) ­
End of Year $ 86,907 .. $ --- $ (142,503) ..,$ _..,...(1,..42,.. • .._50"""'3) 
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Town of Lecompte 
One Cent Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget and Actual - Year Ended June 30,2018 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Budget Amounts Actual Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative~ 

Revenues: 

Sales Taxes $ 140,000 $ 140,000 $ 146,379 $ 6,379 

Other 17,267 17,267 

Total revenues 140,000 140,000 163,646 23,646 

General Government: 

Sanitation 55,000 78,000 95,463 (17,463) 

Police 25,000 15,000 22,213 (7,2 13) 

Fire 30,000 35,000 43,813 (8,813) 

Other Expenses 17,650 2,000 2,000 

Capital Expenditures 16,350 101000 10,000 

Total expenditures 144,000 140,000 161,489 (21,489) 

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues Over Expenditures (4,000) 2,1 57 2, 157 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Operating Transfers In 75 993 (I 0,672) (86,665) 

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues and Other Sources 

Over Expenditures and Other 

Uses (4,000) 75,993 (8,515) (84,508) 

Fund Balance (Deficit)-

Beginning of Year, As Restated 4 000 (75,993) ( 134,029) 

Fund Balance (Deficit)-

End ofYear $ $ $ , 142,544/ $ ~84,508/ 
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Town of Lecompte 
Schedule of Net Pension Liability Data 
Cost Sharing Retirement Systems 

Reti rement System I 
Measurement Date 

Muneipal Employees' Reti rement System 
June 30, 20 14 
June 30, 20 15 
.June 30, 20 16 
.June 30,20 17 

Municipal Police Grnployecs' Rcti1·cmcnt System 
.lune 30,20 14 
June 30,20 15 
June 30.20 16 
June 30, 20 17 

Noles to Schedule: 

Share of Collective 

Net Pension Liabil ity 
Per-cent Amount 

0.22622% 
0.2 1866% 
0.28399% 
0.2722 1% 

0.00000% 
0.0 12 11 % 
0.02208% 
0.0 1 0~ 1% 

99,470 
153.752 
235,405 
235,52 1 

94,760 
206,952 

90,858 

Covered 
Payroll 

156,965 
208,653 
263.400 
237,327 

32,874 
Ci 1.852 
32,479 
18,974 

Net Pension 

Pension Plans 

Fiduciary Net 

Position us a 

Liability as a Per-centage or 
Percentage of Total Pension 

Covered Payrol l Liabili ty 

63.4% 76.9% 
73.7% 68.7% 
89.4% 63.3% 
99.2% 63.5% 

0.0% 75. 1% 
153.2% 70.7% 
637.2% 66.0% 
478.9% 70. 1% 

At the present time. mtlnngement has not iucntificd any factors that arc expected to signiiicantly affect trends in the amounts reported 
abo,,~:. 
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Town of Lecompte 
Schedule of Employer Contributions 
Cost Sharing Retirement Systems 

SlalUatorlly 
Rcqui1•cd 

Retirement System I Empll)ycr 

Pisc:ll Year Ending Contributions 

Muncipal Employees' Retirement Systcn1 
June 30, 20 14 14,91 2 
June 30,2015 19,822 
June 30. 2016 22,225 
June 30, 2017 15,256 

Municipal Police Employees' Reti rement System 
June 30, 2014 10, 19 1 
June 30, 20! 5 18,246 
June 30, 2016 9.864 
June 30, 201 7 6,554 

Contributions 
Recognized 

By thi.: 

Pension Plan 

14,912 
19.822 
22,225 
15,256 

10, 19 1 
18,246 
9,864 
6,554 

41 

Difference 
Between Contributions 

Required and Recognized as a 
Recognized Percentage of 

Contributions Covered Payroll Covered Payroll 

156,968 9.50% 
208,653 9.50% 
263,400 8.44% 
237,327 6.43% 

32,874 3 1.00% 
61,85 1 29.50% 
32.479 30.37% 
18,974 34.54% 



Town of Lecompte 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Non Major Governmental Funds 
June 30r 2018 

Total 

Pubic Equipment Half-Cent Street Non Major 

Sinking & Reserve Park Sales Ta..x Pie Festival Millage lm~rovemcnl LCDBG Red River Delta Funds 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 8.540 $ I s I 1.778 $ 3.249 $ s 8.627 $ 213 $ 927 $ 33.335 

Receivables (net) 7,544 7.544 

lnterfund Receivables 24.806 6.300 1.110 7.735 39,951 

Total assets $ 8.540 s J s 44,128 s 3,.249 s 6,300 s 9,737 s 7,948 s 927 s 80.830 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ s $ 13,608 $ $ $ s 7.735 $ 21,343 

lnterfund Payables 3.290 8.772 2,993 29.937 14,160 137 3.107 62.396 

Total liabilities 3.290 8,772 13.608 2.993 29.937 14, 160 7,872 3.107 83,739 

Fund Balance 

Restricted For: 

Other Special Purposes 5.250 (~,77 1 ) 30,520 256 76 (2.180) 25.151 

Unassigned (23,637) (4,423) (28,060) 

Tota l Fund Balances 5,250 (8,771) 30.520 256 (23,637) (4,423) 76 (2, 180) (2.909) 

Total Liabilities and Fund 

Balance $ 8.540 s I s 44,128 s 3.249 $ 6,300 s 9,737 s 7.948 s 927 $ 80,830 
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Town of Lecompte 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Non Major Governmental Funds- Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Total 

Pubic Equipment Half-Cent Sueet Non Major 

Sinking Park Sales Tax P1e Fesuval Milla2e lm~rovement LCDBG Red RIVer Delta Funds 

Rcvcn uc.s: 

Sale:; Taxes s s s 73,207 ~ s $ $ s s 73,207 

lnlergovcmmental 

Other 4,670 14, 180 18,850 

Total Re\'eoues 77.877 14. 180 92,057 

~>.pend it u r es: 

Current; 

Recreation/BeautificatiOn 59,046 18,140 77.186 

Capital Expenditures 

Other 68 68 

Debt Service 12,880 11,880 

Total Expenditures 12,948 59,046 18, 140 90,134 

Exctl!i (Deficiency) of 

Re\'enucs Onr Expenditures (12,948) 18,831 (3,960) 1,923 

Other Financing Sources (Uses}: 

Operating Transfers In 10,672 10.672 

£ness (Delicieocy) of 

Rc\'enues and Other Sources 

Over Expenditures and Otber 

Uses (2,276) 18,831 (3,960) 12,595 

Fund Balance (Deficit) 

Bcginmng of Year 7,526 (&, 771) 11 ,689 4,216 (23,637) (4,423) 76 (2.180) (15,504) 

Changes from Correction of Error 

Beguuung of Year, As Restated 7,526 (8,771) 11,689 4_216 (23,637} {4,423) 76 (2,180) (15.504) 

End of Year $ 5,250 s l&,77l) s 30,520 s 256 s (23,637) s (4,423) s 76 $ (2. 180) s {2,909) 
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Town of Lecompte 

Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members 

For the year ended June 30, 2018 

Robert Baxter 14,400 

Virginia Bai ley 6,000 

Patrick Baker 6,000 

George Clark 6,000 

Lonnell Clark 6,000 

Tamara Wi ll iams 6,000 

Total Compensation $ 44,400 
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Town of Lecompte 

Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments 

to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer 

For the year ended June 30, 2018 

Agency Head- Robert Baxter, Mayor 

Purpose: 
Compensation 

Benefits: 

$ 14,400 

1,102 Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 1,908 $ 3,010 

--~--

Reimbursements: 
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TOWN OF LECOMPTE 
Summary of Findings 
June 30, 2018 

PART I - SUMMARY OF AUDITQR'SRERlltTS: 

• The Independent Audi to r's Report on the financial statements for the Town of Lecompte as of June 30. 2018 
and for the year then ended reported a disclaimer of opinion. 

• I\ material weakness in internal control was reported in connection with the audit, as listed below. 
• F'ive acts of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Town of Lecompte were disclosed 

during the audit as listed below. 

P 1\HT II - FlNOINGS R ELATING TO THE F INANCIAL STA TILM ENTS WHICH ARE REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN 

ACCORDANCE wrnr GENERALLY ACCEPTED GOVERNMENTAL A UDITI G STANDAitDS: 

2018-1: MONITORING OF CLERICAL 01'ERAT IONS 

During the year undc1· audit, personnel responsible for essential components of the Town's clerical and accounting 
operations failed to perform their duties properly. Due to the extent ofthe poor performance, it was not possible 
for auditors to express an opinion. In order to avoid future problems of this nature, the Mayor and Alderman should 
establish a process for monitoring clerical and accounting activities. The monitoring process should be structured 
in such a manner that would identify inadequate performance and penni! corrective action in a timely manner. 

2018-2: DISCLAIMER OF OPINlON 

Due to the condition of the Town's records, it was impossible to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to 
provide a bas is for an audit opinion. The disclaimer of opinion is considered a violation of State Law. 

20 18-3: LATE S UOM ISS ION Of.' REPOllT 

Louisiana State Law requires that an annual audit be submillcd to the Legis ~ative Auditor within six months after 
the close of the fiscal year. The Town did not submit the annual audit report within the required time frame. 

2018-4: DEBT CoyENANl'S 

Prior to accepting a loan from the USDA, the Towtl agreed to make monthly transfers of$2,034 into a short­
lived assets account. The Town has not made any transfers into this account in the current year. 

2018-5: NON-PAVMEN'l"OI~ I'AVItOI.L TAXES AND llETIREMENT 

Federal law requires employers to remit payment for employment taxes, as well as federal taxes withheld 
fi·om the payroll checks of employees. The Town did not make all required payments. In addition, the Town 
participates in a cost-sharing retirement system. All requi red payments were not made lo the reti rement 
system, and fonns ... vere not submitted when due. 

2018-6: T ECIINICAL B UDGET VIOLATION 

In lhe CUJTent year, the expenditures in the General Fund and One Cent Sales Tax Fund exceeded budgeted 
amounts by more than 5%, which is a violation of the Louisiana Budget Law. 
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TOWN OF LECOMPTE 
Management's Corrective Action Plan 

June 30, 2018 

SECTION I 
INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

FINDINGS 

2018-1: MONITORING OFCLERJCALOPERATIONS 

During the year under audit, personnel responsible for essential components of the Town's clerical and 
accounting operations failed to perform their duties properly. Due to the extent of the poor performance, it was 
not possible for auditors to express an opinion. In order to avoid future problems of this nature, the Mayor and 
Alderman should establish a process for monitoring clerical and accounting activities. The monitoring process 
should be structured in such a manner that would identify inadequate performance and permit corrective action 
in a timely manner. 

2018-2: DISCLAL\IER OF OPINION 

Due to the condition of the Town's records, it was impossible to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to 
provide a basis for an audit opinion. The disclaimer of opinion is considered a violation of State Law. 

2018-3: LATESUBMlSSlON OF REPORT 

Louisiana State Law requires that an annual audit be submiued to the Legislative Auditor within six months 
after the close of the fiscal year. The Town did not submit the annual audit report within the required time fodJTle. 

2018-4: DEBT COVENAl\rr'S 

, Prior to accepting a loan from the USDA, the Town agreed to make monthly transfers of S2,034 into an 
account dedicated to the replacement of short-lived assets. The Town has not made any transfers into this 
account in the current year. 

2018-5: N0:-1-PAYME~fOF PAYROLL TA.XESAl' 'D RETIREMENT 

Federal law requires employers to remit payment for employment taxes, as well as federal taxes withheld 
from the payroll checks of employees. The Town did not make all required payments. ln addition, the 
Town participates in a cost-sharing retirement system. All required payments were not made to the 
retirement system, and forms were not submitted when due. 
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REsPONSE 

2018-1: MONITORING Of CLERICAl. OPERATIONS 

The Town discovered the performance issues, and corrective 
action has been taken, including replacing the former clerk. 
We will use the knowledge gained from this process to 
develop procedures that will identify future performance 
issues at an earlier date and permit more prompt correcrive 
action. 

2018-2: DISCLAIMER OF OPINlON 

We expect the measures described above to prevent future 
disclaimers of opinion. 

2018-3: LATE S UBMlSSION OF REPORT 

We will insure that in the future our audit report is submitted 
in a timely fashion as required by Louisiana Law. 

2018-4: D EBT COVENANTS 

We will begin making all required transfers monthly, and 
develop a tickler system so that we can insure compliance in 
the future. 

2018-5: N0~-PA YMENT OF PAYROLL TAXES Ai~D RE11REMENT 

We will develop an internal tickler system so that we can 
insure compliance in the future, and pay amounts due such 
authorities in a timely manner. The Town is committed to 
paying all monies owed to these agencies in the future. 



TOWN OF LECOMPTE 
Management's Corrective Action Plan 
June 30, 2018 

2018-6: TECHNICAL BUDGET ViOLATION 

In the current year, the expenditures in the General Fund and One Cent Sales Tax Fund exceeded budgeted 
amounts by more than 5%, which is a violation of the Louisiana Budget Law. 

SECTION D 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 

FINDINGS 

No Findings of this nature. 
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2018-6: TECHNICAL BUDGET V IOLATION 

We have examined our budgeting process, and will take 
corrective action so that we can better predict our revenues 
and expenditures in future years. 

RESPONSE 

No response necessary 



TOWN OF LECOMPTE 
Prior Year Findings 

June 30~ 2018 

SECTION I 
INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

FINDINGS 

2017-1: MONITORING OF CLERiCAL OPERATIONS 

During the year under audit, personnel responsible for essential components of the Town's clerical and 
accounting operations failed to perform their duties properly. Due to the extent of the poor performance, it was 
not possible for auditors to express an opinion. In order to avoid future problems of this nature, the Mayor and 
Alderman should establish a process for monitoring clerical and accounting activities. The monitoring process 
should be structured in such a manner that would identify inadequate performance and permit corrective action 
in a timely manner. 

2017-2: DISCLAIMER OF OPINION 

Due to the condition of the Town's records, it was impossible to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to 
provide a basis for an audit opinion. The disclaimer of opinion is C{)nsidered a violation of State Law. 

2017-3: LATE S UBMISSION Of R EPORT 

Louisiana State Law requires that an annual audit be submitted t.o the Legislative Auditor within six months 
after the close of the fiscal year. The Town did not submit the annual audit report within the required time frame. 

20t 7-4: IMPROPER SEGREGATION OF MONIES 

Prior to accepting grant funding, the USDA required the Town to segregate all monies associated with the 
construction of a sewer treatment facility into a separate bank account called rhe "Sewer Construction 
Fund". In the current year, the Town deposited monies into this account in error. 

20 L 7-5: D EBT COVEl'IIANTS 

Prior to accepting a loan from the USDA, the Town agreed to make monrhly transfers of$2,034 into an 
account dedicated to the replacement of short-lived assets. The Town bas not made any transfers into rhis 
account in the current year. 

-49-

RESPONSE 

Ulll_RESOLVED- S EE FiNDING 2018-l 

UNRESOLVED- S EE FINDmG 2018-2 

UNRESOLVED-SEE FINDING 2018-3 

R ESOLVED 

UNRESOLVED- SE£ FINDING 2018-4 



TOWN OF LECOMPTE 
Prior Year Findings 
June 30,2018 

2017-6: NON-PAYMENT OF PAYROLL TAXES AND RETIREMENT 

Federal law requires employers to remit payment for employment taxes, as well as federal taxes withheld 
from the payroll checks of employees. The Town did not make all required payments. In addition, the 
Town participates in a cost-sharing retirement system. All required payments were not made to the 
retirement system, and forms were not submitted when due. 

201 7-7: TECHNICAL BUDGET VIOLATION 

In the current year, the expenditures in the General Fund and One Cent Sales Tax Fund exceeded budgeted 
amounts by more than 5%, which is a violation of the Louisiana Budget Law. 

SECTION IT 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 

FINDINGS 
No Findings of this nature. 
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UNRESOLVED-SEE FrNDING 2018-5 

UNRESOLVED - SEE FlNDii\'G 2018-6 

REsPONSE 
No response necessary 



APPENDIX A 
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To the Town of Lecompte and 

Rozier McKay 
& WI. III. s I CERTIFIED PUBLIC I 

ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Accountant's Report 
On Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have perfomuld the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the Town of Lecompte (Entity) and the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified in the LLA 's Statewide Agreed­
Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal period July I, 2017 through June 30, 2018. The Entity's management is 
responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SA UPs, 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
Amencan Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing Standards. The 
sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of this report Consequently, we make no 
representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for rhe purpose for which this report has 
been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated results are presented in the accompanying Schedule of Procedures, Results and 
Managements' Response. 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which would be the expression of 
an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that 
would have been t·eportcd to you. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing perfonned on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs, 
and the result oftJ1at testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable 
for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

~flAY, ?"f~j I -+ v.LB~ 
Rozier, McKay, & Willis 
Ce11ificd Public Accountants 
Alexandria, Louisiana 
October 7, 20 19 

1407 Petermn n Drive 
Post Orticc nox 1217!1 

1\ lcxnndrln, l.oul~lnnn 71315 

-Al · 

Voice: 318.442.1608 
Fax: 318.487.2027 

Online: CcnlnCJ>As.cnm 



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures, Results and Managements' Response 

Written Policies and Procedures 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results Managements' Response 

l Obtain and inspect the entity's written policies and The Town does not have any written procedures We will examine our written procedures and the 

procedures and observe that they address each of regarding the following functions: Legislative Auditor's -"Bes t Practi ces" and develop 

the following categories and subcategories. written policies for the specified functions. 

0 Budgeting 
• Budgeting 0 Purchasing 
• Purchasing 0 Disbursements 

• Disbursements 0 Receipts 

• Receipts 0 Contracting 

• Payroll/Personnel 0 Credit Cards 

• Contracting 0 Debt Service 

• Credit Cards 
The Town's written policies did not address all of 

• Travel and expense reimbursements 
• Ethics 

the required elements of the following functions: 

Debt 
0 Payroll 

• Travel and expense reimbursement 0 

0 Ethics 

-A2-



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures~ Results and Managements~ Response 

Board (or Finance Committee) 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results Managements' Response 

2 Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee RMW has reviewed the board and committee The results did not contain any critical comments. 

minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board's minutes for the fiscal period. 
enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent 
document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

a ) Observe that the boardlfmance committee met 
with a quorum at least monthly, or on a 
frequency in accordance with the board's 
enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other 
equivalent document. 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental 
accounting model, observe that tbe minutes 
referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual 
comparisons on the general fund and major 
special revenue funds, as well as monthly 
financial statements (or budget-to-actual 
comparisons, if budgeted) for major proprietary 
funds. Alternately, for those entities reporting 
on the non-profit accounting model, observe that 
the minutes referenced or included financial 
activity relating to public funds if those public 
fundr comprised more than 10% of the entity's 
collections during the fiScal period. 

The governing board meet monthly with a quorum. 

Budget-to-Actual comparisons are not included as 
part of the Boards monthly report. 

-A3-

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The Town will begin to include budget-to-actual 
comparisons as part of the Boards monthly report 



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 

Schedule of Procedures~ Results and Managements~ Response (Continued) 

Board (or Finance Committee) 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results Managements' Response 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year The General Fund did not have a deficit balances in The results did not i nclude findings or criticisms. 

audit report and observe the umestricted fund the previous audit report 
balance in the general fund. If the gene raJ fund 
had a negative ending unrestricted fund balance 
in the prior year audit report, observe that the 
minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal 
period referenced or included a formal plan to 
eliminate the negative unrestricted fund balance 
in the general fund. 

-A4-



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule .of Procedures~ Results and Managements" Response 

3 

Agreed-Upon Procedure 

Obtain a listing of client bank accounts for the fiscal 
period from management and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask 
management to identify the entity 's main operating 
account. Select the entity's main operating account 
and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all 
accounts if Jess than 5). Randomly select one 
month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the 
corresponding bank statement and reconciliation 
for selected each account, and observe that: 

Bank Reconciliations 

R esults 

RMW obtained a listing of the Town's bank 
accounts and selected five for testing 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they Bank reconciliations had not been prepared for all 
were prepared within 2 months of the related accounts. 
statement closing date (e.g., initialed and dated, 
electronically logged); 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a 
member of management/board member who does 
not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has 
reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., initialed 
and dated, electronically logged); and 

c) Management has documentation reflecting that it 
has researched reconciling items that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the 
statement closing date, if applicable. 

There is no evidence that a member of management 
or a board member who does not handle cash, post 
ledgers, or issue checks bas Teviewed each bank 
reconciliation. 

There is no documentation reflecting that 
management has researched reconciling items that 
have been outstanding for more than 12 months 
from the statement closing date. 

-AS-

Managements' Response 

The results did not contain any critical comments. 

The Town will begin having the Town Clerk prepare 
the bank reconciliations as part of their month end 

process, 

In the future, reviews will be performed and 
documented as necessary. 

The Town will being having management research 
reconciling items that have been outs tanding for more 

than 12 months from the statement closing date. 



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 

Schedule of Procedures, Results and Managements' Response 

4 

Agreed-Upon Procedure 

Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period 
where deposits for cash/checks/money orders 
(cash) are prepared and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. 
Randomly select 5 deposit s ites (or all deposit sites 
if less than 5). 

5 For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of 
collection locations and management's 
representation that the listing 1s complete. 
Randomly select one collection location for each 
deposit site (i.e. 5 collection locations for 5 deposit 
sites), obtain and inspect written policies and 
procedures relating to employee job duties (if no 
written policies or procedures, inquire of employees 
about their job duties) at each collection location, 
and observe that job duties are properly segregated 
at each collection location such that: 

a) Employees that are responsible for cash 
collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

Collections 

Results 

A list of deposit sites and collection locations has 
been furnished and management has represented 
that the list is complete. 

The facil ity includes a single cash drawer and 
computer tem1inal. 

-A6-

Managements' Response 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

Due to the size of our worliforce .and limitations 

Imposed by our facilities, occasional sharing is 

necessary. 



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures, Results and Managements' Response (Continued) 

6 

7 

Agreed-Upon Procedure 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is 
not responsible for preparing/making bank 
deposits, unless another employeeJofficial is 
responsible for reconciling collection 
documentation (e.g. pre-numbered receipts) to 
the deposit. 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is 
not responsible for posting collection entries to 
the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless 
another employee/official is responsible for 
reconciling ledger postings to each other and to 
the deposit. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling 
cash collections to the general ledger and/or 
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or 
agency fund additions are not responsible for 
collecting cash, unless another employee verifies 
the reconciliation. 

inquire of management that all employees who 
have access to cash are covered by a bond or 
insurance policy for theft. 

Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 
bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under 
"Bank Reconciliations" above (select the next 
deposit date chronologically if no deposits were 
made on the dates randomly selected and randomly 
select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the 
same day) . Alternately, the practitioner may use a 
source document other than bank statements when 
selecting the deposit dates for testing, such as a cash 

Collections 

Results 

The employee responsible for collecting cash is 
responsible for preparing and making bank 
deposits. The administrative staff consist of a few 
people. As a result, opportunities for segregation 
are limited. 

The employee responsible for collecting cash is a lso 
responsible for posting collection entries to the 
general ledger. The administrative staff consist of a 
few people. As a result, opportunities for 
segregation are limited. 

The employee responsible for reconciling cash 
collections to the general ledger is also responsible 
for collecting cash. The administrative staff consist 
of a few people. As a result, opportunities for 
segregation are I im ited. 

The administrative staff is covered by an insurance 
policy that protects against thefL 

The Town did not have the proper documentation to 
perform this test. The Town does not have deposit 
statements that are able to be traced to the bank 
account, or other primary documentation. 

-A7-

Managements' Response 
An absence of resources pre vents opportunities for 

segregation but the town plans to put in place 
procedures to mitiga te e:~rposure resufting from these 

limitations. 

An absence of resources prevents opportunities for 
segregation but the t own pla.ns to put in place 

procedures to mitigate e x posure resulting from thes e 
limitations. 

An absence of reS<)urces prevents opportunities for 

segregation but the town plan s to put in place 
procedures to mitigate exposure resulting from the~ 

limitations. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The Town wi ll ex amine its procedures, an d develop a 

policy that enables the town to b e tter tra c e 
collections in the future. 



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed~Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures, Results and Managements' Response (Continued) 

Agreed-Upon Procedure 

collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, 
etc. Obtain supporting documentation for each of 
the I 0 deposits and: 

Collections 

Results 

·a. Observe that receipts are sequentially pre- The Town utilizes sequentially numbered receipts. 
numbered. 

b. Trace sequentially pre-nwnbered receipts, system 
reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

c. Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit 
per the bank statement. 

d. Observe that the deposit was made within one 
business day of receipt at the collection location 
(within one week i( the depository is more than I 0 
miles from the collection location or the deposit is 
less than $1 00). 

e. Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to 
lhe general ledger. 

The Town did not have the proper documentation to 
perform this tesl 

Deposit slip totals agreed to the actual deposit per 
the bank statement. 

Deposits were made within one day of collection 

The Town did not have the proper documentation to 
perform this test. The general ledger could not be 
traced to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

-A8-

Managements' Response 

The r esults d id not Include findings or criti cisms. 

The Town will use sequentialfy pre-numbered receipts 

that agree to amounts deposi ted into the b ank in the 
Future. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The Town will work towards being able to provide the 
appropriate documentation to trace deposits toward 

the g 'enera lledger in the 'uture. 



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures, Results and ManagementsJ Response 

Non-Payroll Disbursements - General (excluding credit card/debit card/fuel card/P-Card purchases or payments) 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results 

8 Obtain a listing of locations that process payments 
for the fiscal period and management's 
representation that tbe listing 1s complete. 
Randomly select S locations (or all locations if less 
than 5). 

During the prior year, the entity did not have any 
exceptions in this AUP category that were not fully 
mitigated by compensating controls. As such, it has 
been excluded from testing in the current year. 

9 For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a 
listing of those employees involved with non­
payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain 
written policies and procedures relating to 
employee job duties (If the agency bas no written 
policies and procedures, inquire of employees about 
their job duties), and observe that job duties are 
properly segregated such that 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating See Above 
a purchase request, approving a purchase, and 
placing an order/making the purchase. 

b) At least two employees are involved in See Above 
processing and approving payments to vendors. 

c) The employee responsible for processing See Above 
payments is prohibited from adding/modifYing 
vendor files, unless another employee is 
responsible for periodically reviewing changes 
to vendor files. 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for See Above 
signing checks mails the payment or gives the 
signed checks to an employee to mail who is not 
responsible for processing payments. 

-A9-

Managements' Response 
The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The results d i d not Include findings or criticisms. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures~ Results and Managements~ Response (Continued) 

Non-Payroll Disbursements -General (excluding credit card/debit card/fuel card/P-Card purchases or payments) 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results Managements' Response 

10 For each location selected under #8 above, obtain 
the entity's non-payroll disbursement transaction 
population (excluding cards and travel 
reimbursements) and obtain management's 
representation that the population is complete. 
Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, 
obtain supporting documentation for each 
transaction and: 

a. Observe that the disbursement matched the See Above The results d id not include findings or criticisms. 

related original invoice/billing s!atement. 
b. Observe that the disbursement documentation See Above The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

included evidence (e.g., initial/date, electronic 
logging) of segregation of duties tested under #9, 
as applicable. 

-AlO-



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures,. Results and Managements" Response 

It 

Agreed-Upon Procedure 

Obtain from management a listing of all active 
credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P­
cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card 
numbers and the names of the persons who 
maintained possession of the cards. Obtain 
management' s representation that the listing IS 

complete. 

12 Using the listjng prepared by management, 
randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) 
that were used during the fiscal period. Randomly 
select one monthly statement or combined 
statement for each card (for a debit card, randomly 
select one monthly bank statement), obtain 
supporting documentation, and: 

a. Observe that there is evidence that the monthly 
statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for 
credit/debit card purchases, exception reports for 
excessive fuel card usage) was reviewed and 
approved, in writing, by someone other than the 
authorized card holder. 

b. Observe that finance charges and late fees were 
not assessed on the selected statements. 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

Results 

Management provided a listing of all active cards 
and card numbers, as well as the names of the 
persons who maintained possession of the cards. 

There is no evidence on the monthly statement that 
someone other than the authorized card holder 
reviewed the statement 

The statements examined did not have finance 
charges or late fees assessed. 

-All-

Managements' Response 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The Town will have a member of management other 
than the authorized card holder review tbe statement 

a nd document their review . 

The results did not include findings or criti cisms. 



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures, Results and Managements' Response (Continued) 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards!P-Cards 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results Managements' Response 

13 Using the monthly statements or combined There was no supporting documentation for the The Town will have employees submit supporting 

statements selected under# 12 above, excluding fuel transactions selected for examination. documentation and written documentation of the 

cards, randomly select 10 transactions (or all business I public purpose of credit card purchases. 

transactions if less than I 0) from each statement, 
and obtain supporting documentation for the 
transactions (i.e. each card should have 10 
transactions subject to testing). For each 
transaction, observe that it is supported by (I) an 
original itemized receipt that identifies precisely 
what was purchased, (2) written documentation of 
the business/public purpose, and (3) documentation 
of the individuals participating in meals (for meal 
charges only). 

-A12-



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures, Results and Managements' Response 

14 

Travel a nd Expense Reimbu rsement 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results 

Obtain from management a listing of all travel and 
travel-related expense reimbursements during the 
fiscal period and management's representation that 
the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly 
select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense 
reimbursement forms/prepaid expense 
documentation of each selected reimbursement, as 
well as the supporting documentation. For each of 
the 5 reimbursements selected: 

The Town Clerk was unable to produce a listing of 
all travel and travel-related expense 
reimbursements during the fiscal period. The Town 
Clerk stated those expenses were not recorded in a 
way that the accounting software would allow 
management to produce those expenses. 

a. If reimbursed using a per diem, agree the See Above 
reimbursement rate to those rates established 
either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. 
General Services Administration (www.~sa.gov). 

b. [f reimbursed using actua1 costs, observe that the See Above 
reimbursement is supported by an original 
itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was 
purchased. 

c. Observe that each reimbursement is supported by See Above 
documentation of the business/public purpose (for 
meal charges, observe that the documentation 
includes the names of those individuals 
participating) and other documentation required 
by written policy (procedure #1 h). 

d. Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed See Above 
and approved, in writing, by someone other than 
the person receiving reimbursement. 

-A13-

Managements' Response 

The Town w ill record travel and travel-re la ted 
expense reimbursement in the a ccounting software 

s o that they can be filtered to retlie w In writing those 
relate d expenses. Thes e expe ns e s w ill b e supporte d 

by origin411 itemized receipt that identi fie s precisely 

what was purcha sed and documentlltion of the 
business/public purpose. 

See Above 

See Above 

See Above 

See Above 
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Contracts 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results 

Obtain from management a listing of all 
agreements/contracts for professional services, 
materials and supplies, leases, and construction 
activities that were initiated or renewed during the 
fiscal period. Alternately, the practitioner may use 
an equivalent selection source, such as an active 
vendor list. Obtain management' s representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 
contracts (or all contracts if less than 5) from the 
listing, excluding the practitioner' s contract, and: 

During the prior year, the entity did not have any 
exceptions in this AUP category that were not 
fully mitigated by compensating controls. As 
such, it has been excluded from testing in the 
current year. 

a. Observe that the contract was bid in accordance See Above 
with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., 
solicited quotes or bids, advertised), if required 
by law. 

b. Observe that the contract was approved by the See Above 
governing body/board, if required by policy or 
law (e.g. Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 

c. [fthe contract was amended (e.g. change order), See Above 
observe that the original contract terms 
provided for such an amendment. 

d. Randomly select one payment from the fiscal See Above 
period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the 
contract tenn s, and observe that the invoice and 
related payment agreed to the terms and 
conditions of the contract. 

-A14-

Managements' Response 

The results di d not include findings or criticisms. 

The results d id not include findings or criticisms. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The results did not include findings or criticis m s. 
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Agreed-Upon Procedure 

Obtain a listing of employees/elected officials 
employed during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is 
complete. Randomly select 5 employees/officials, 
obtain related paid salaries and personnel files, and 
agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates 
in the personnel files. 

17 Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal 
period. For the 5 employees/officials selected 
under #16 above, obtain attendance records and 
leave documentation for the pay period, and: 

Payroll and Personnel 

R esults 

Authorized salaries and pay rates are not 
documented in !he personnel file. 

a. Observe that all selected employees/officials Daily attendance was documented. 
documented their dai ly attendance and leave 

18 

(e.g.., vacation, sick, compensatory). 

b. Observe that supervisors 
attendance and leave of 
employees/officials. 

approved the 
the selected 

c. Observe that any leave accrued or taken during 
the pay period is reflected in the entity's 
cumulative leave records. 

Obtain a listing of those employees/officials that 
received termination payments during the fiscal 
period and management's representation that the 
list 1s complete. Randomly select two 
employees/officials, obtain related documentation 
of the hours and pay rates used in management's 
termination payment calculations, agree the hours 
to the employee/officials' cumulate leave records, 

Attendance was not properly approved. 

Leave accrued or taken during the pay period is 
recorded and maintained in a cumulative leave 
record by the Town Clerk. 

Management has represented that no termination 
payments were made. 

-AIS-

Managements' Response 
Pay rates are typically approved by the governing 
board and documented in the minutes. In the future, 

we will include relevant excerpts from the minutes in 
the personnel file to document the rate of pay in a 

convenient location. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The Town will have a member of management 
approve employee's atteodance records for approval 
of attendance. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 

The results did not include findings or criticisms. 
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Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures~ Results and Managements~ Response (Continued) 

PayroiJ and P ersonnel 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results Managements' Response 

and agree the pay rates to the employee/officials' 
authorized pay rates in the employee/officials' 
personnel files. 

19 Obtain management's representation that employer Management has represented that payments and The Town w ill have the Town Cle rk m a k e payments 

and employee portions of payroll taxes, retirement filings have not been completed on time. and filings on time lor payroll taxes and r e t i re ment 

contributions, health premiums, and 
contributions. 

msurance 
workers' compensation premiums have been paid, 
and associated forms have been filed, by required 
deadlines. 

-A16-
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Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
Schedule of Procedures~ Results and Managements~ Response 

Ethics 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results Managements' Response 

20 Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials 
from procedure # 16 under "Payroll and Personnel" 
above, obtain ethics documentation from 
management, and: 

a. Observe that the documentation demonstrates There was no documentation to support ethics The Town will ensure that in the future, all employees 

each employee/official completed one hour of training for three of the five selected employees. will take all required ethic tra ining yearly. 

ethics training during the fiscal period. 

b. Observe that the documentation demonstrates The Town has not adopted a written ethics policy. Due to the size oF our Worlcforce, standards oF ethical 

each employee/official attested through signature behavior can be clearly communicated without 

verification that he or she has read the entity's 
adopting written poli cies or requiring Formal 

ethics policy during the fiscal period. 
acknowledgement. 

-A17-
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Debt Service 

Agreed-Upon Procedure Results Managements' Response 

21 Obtain a listing of bonds/notes issued during the During the prior year, the entity did not have any The results did n o t i nclude findings or crit icism s. 

fiscal period and management's representation that exceptions in this AUP category that were not 
the listing is complete. Select all bonds/notes on mitigated by compensating controls. As such, it has 
the listing, obtain supporting documentation, and been excluded from testing in the current year. 
observe that State Bond Commission approvaJ was 
obtained for each bond/note issued. 

22 Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the See Above The results d i d not i n c lude findings or critici sm s. 

end of the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is c-omplete. 
Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt 
covenants, obtain supporting documentation for the 
reserve balance and payments, and agree actuaJ 
reserve balances and payments to those required by 
debt covenants. 

-Al8-



Town of Lecompte 
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 

Schedule of Procedures~ Results and Managements~ Response 

Other 

Agreed-Upon Procedur e Results Managements' Response 

23 Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public Based on management's representations, there were The res ults did not include findings or criti cisms. 

funds and assets during the fiscal period and no misappropriations. 
management's representation that t.he listing is 
complete. Select all misappropriations on the 
listing, obtain supporting documentation, and 
observe that the entjty reported the 
misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and 
the district attorney of the parish in which the entity 
is domiciled. 

24 Observe that the entity has posted on its premises The poster was noticed in the lobby of town hall. The results did not Include findings or criticisms. 

and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523. I The town does not have a website. 
concerning the reporting of misappropriation, 
fraud, waste, or abuse of public fimds. 

-A19-


